
 
 
 

 

STATE OF CONNECTICUT 
CONNECTICUT SITING COUNCIL  

Ten Franklin Square, New Britain, CT  06051 
Phone: (860) 827-2935  Fax: (860) 827-2950 

E-Mail: siting.council@ct.gov 
Web Site: portal.ct.gov/csc 

 

 
VIA ELECTRONIC MAIL 
 
February 1, 2024 
 
Barbara Kassabian 
Project Coordinator 
750 W Center Street, Suite 301  
West Bridgewater, MA 02379 
bkassabian@clinellc.com | 
 
RE: EM-VER-158B-210902 – Cellco Partnership d/b/a Verizon Wireless notice of intent to 

modify an existing telecommunications facility located at 20 Post Office Lane, Westport, 
Connecticut.  Request for Additional Extension of Construction. 

 
Dear Barbara Kassabian: 
 
The Connecticut Siting Council (Council) is in receipt of the request for an additional extension 
of construction time submitted on behalf of Verizon, for the above-referenced exempt 
modification request, dated January 31, 2024.  
 
Pursuant to Condition No. 7 of the Council’s decision letter dated November 26, 2021, the 
Council hereby grants an extension of time until November 26, 2024 to complete construction.   
 
This extension is granted with the understanding that the Council will be notified should Verizon 
decide not to proceed with construction. 
 
Sincerely, 
 

 
 
Melanie A. Bachman 
Executive Director 
 
MAB/IN/laf 
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From: Barbara Kassabian <bkassabian@clinellc.com>  
Sent: Wednesday, January 31, 2024 11:12 AM 
To: Fontaine, Lisa <Lisa.Fontaine@ct.gov> 
Cc: LaFountain, Dakota <Dakota.LaFountain@ct.gov>; CSC-DL Siting Council 
<Siting.Council@ct.gov> 
Subject: EM-VER-158B-210902 Approval Extension Request/20 Post Office Lane, Westport, 
Connecticut 
 
 
Good morning, 
  
Verizon is requesting an extension on approval for  
  
Attached 
  
EM-VER-158B-210902 20 Post Office Lane, Westport, Connecticut 
  
Should you need any further information concerning this request, please reach out to me at any 
time. I appreciate your consideration. 
  
Barbara Kassabian 
  
  
  

   

 

Barbara Kassabian | Project 
Coordinator 
750 W Center St, Suite 301 | West 
Bridgewater, MA 02379 
Mobile: 603-303-8001 
bkassabian@clinellc.com | 
www.centerlinecommunications.com 

   
Building a better network. 
Smart design. Quality construction. Reliable maintenance.  
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